Fwd: RE: <EXTERNAL SENDER> objednavka 1 z

———————— Puvodni zprava —-------—-

Predmét: RE: <EXTERNAL SENDER> objednéavka 1 z 3

Datum: 2018-11-05 11:50

Odesilatel: "info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>
"info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Thanks for your order. It will be released for shipment today. Please find attached
our certificates and SOA.

Best regards,

From:

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:00 AM

To: info.cz@haemonetics.com <infocz@haemonetics.com>
Subject: <EXTERNAL SENDER> objednavka 1 z 3

Use caution as this email originated outside of Haemonetics.

Use this HaemoNet
link<http://haemonet.haemo.net/EnterpriselT/Pages/Email%20Frequently%20Asked%20Ques
tions%20and%20Answers.aspx> for information on reporting suspicious emails.

Dobry den,

prosim o objednani odbérovych sett s ref.c.:
620 - 500 ks

625B - 450 ks

SC692 - 384 ks

dékuji

s pozdravem

Vrchni sestra
Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kralové
Transfuzni oddéleni

Sokolskd 581, 500 05 Hradec Kralové - Novy Hradec Kralové



